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9 % UNITED STATES| 4y ' ' , NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g j WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
* e

d IN RESPONSE, PLEASE,o
l ***** December 12, 1996 REFER TO: M961114

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

I
MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor

| Execut ve Di ector for Operations
'

/ L
i FROM: John Hoyl , Secretary.

SUBJECT: STA F REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON SPENT FUEL
,

POOL STUDY, 2:00 P.M., THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14,'

1996, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE
WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN
TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the spent fuel
pool study. The staff should provide an explanation for the
apparent discrepancy of the curve of " hours to boil" versus " days
to offload" for the Outage 3 data on Slide 13 (i.e., 29 hours to
boil seems to be too high when compared to the hours since

|
offload values for the other outages.)i

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 1/10/97)

There were no other requirements identified for staff action.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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